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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:34 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: PAPER SURVEY MARKING UPDATE SMC 688X

Dear Veron, 

 

Audit check done for SMC688X without problem. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: PAPER SURVEY MARKING UPDATE SMC 688X  
  
Dear Simon, 
  
For your audit check. 
  
  
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 1:56 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: PAPER SURVEY MARKING UPDATE SMC 688X 
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Dear veron , summer, 
  
Good day, kindly refer paper survey marking updated  
  
thanks. 
  
Best Regards, 
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
  
LKK Auto Consultants 
  
Phone: 6741 3061 | Email:  HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:30 AM 

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: 3462512162SG-003, paper resurvey for SMC688X  
  
  
Thanks Hock Ann. 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933)  
  

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 10:29 AM 

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
  
Good day, Received i will refer back on melimen and views  photo, we be update checking marking soon. 
  
Especially for you.� 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:37 PM 

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong 

(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fw: 3462512162SG-003, paper resurvey for SMC688X  
  
  
Dear Hock Ann, 
  
Please do paper survey,document in views system. 
  
Thank you. 
  
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 5:21 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

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
  

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 4:53 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: 3462512162SG-003, paper resurvey for SMC688X  
  
Hi Summer,  
  
Did you respond to this email. 
  
  

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
  

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 1:37 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 3462512162SG-003, paper resurvey for SMC688X 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
Kindly assist paper resurvey. The PRI was conducted by your good firm.  
  
Both parties reports will be sent in a separate encrypted email. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
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Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
  
Follow us: 

    
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 

use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 

command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 

accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 

damage arising in any way from its use. 


